
 CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENDA OF COUNCIL MEETING  

MARCH 21, 2023 AT 5:00 PM 

This is a proposed agenda which is subject to change by Mayor and Council without further notice. 

 

ROLL CALL……..FLAG SALUTE……..MOMENT OF SILENCE. 

 

GREEK INDEPENDENCE DAY CEREMONY 
 

MINUTES: APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 7, 2023  

 

COMMUNICATIONS:   
Receive & File: 

WEST WILDWOOD, RE:  Support A646 & S2709 – Tourism Tax Fair Share Bill 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY DEP, RE:  2023 Water Quality Beach Monitoring 

CAPE MAY COUNTY MUA, RE:  February 2023 Regional Pump Station Flow Report 

 

Approve & File: 

SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  Clean Ocean Action Beach Sweep, April 1 

SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  Elk’s Easter Egg Hunt, April 8 

 

REPORTS: 

Various Depts. 

 

ORDINANCES: 

Ord. 1897 (2nd Reading) – Exceed Municipal Budget Appropriation & Establish Cap Bank 

Ord. 1898 (2nd Reading) – Bond Ordinance Acquisition of Fire Apparatus  
 

  

RESOLUTIONS: 

1. Refund for Overpayment of Real Estate Taxes 

2. Establishing Annual Sewer Rate 

3. Authorizing Shared Services w/ CMC for Special Events Law Enforcement Services 

4. Issuance of Amusement Game Licenses (Vega-Torres) 

5. Issuance of Amusement Game Licenses (Norris) 

 

VOUCHER LIST/FINANCE: Authorizing payment of all approved vouchers    

    

COUNCIL: 

PUBLIC: 

ADJOURNMENT:  
 

Next Regular Meeting:  Tuesday, April 4, 2023 @ 5:00 p.m 



REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH 7, 2023 

5:00 PM 

 

A regular meeting of the North Wildwood City Council was held in the evening of the 

above date in the City Hall.   The President of Council stated, “The meeting is now 

open.   Adequate notice of this meeting has been provided by posting a copy of the 

notice of the time and place of this meeting on the City Clerk’s bulletin board and by 

mailing a copy of the same to The Press of Atlantic City and The Cape May County 

Herald on January 4, 2023.” 

 

ROLL CALL: Present were Mayor Patrick Rosenello, President of Council Salvatore 

Zampirri, Councilpersons Margaret Bishop, David Del Conte and James Kane.  

Councilman Edwin Koehler was present via telephonic conference call.  Councilpersons 

Joseph Rullo and Kellyann Tolomeo were not present.  Also present were City 

Administrator Nicholas Long, Solicitor Michael Donohue and Engineer Ralph Petrella. 

 

MINUTES:   On a motion by Kane, seconded by Del Conte, that the minutes of the 

regular meeting of February 21, 2023 be approved.  Carried. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS: 

 

WILDWOOD CREST 

RE:     Resolution Supporting A646 and S2709 – 

Tourism Tax Fair Share Bill 

 

On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Kane, that the above correspondence be received 

and filed.  Carried. 

 

WILDWOOD CREST 

RE:     Resolution Supporting S3388 – Redirecting 

$300 Million for Higher Education 

 

On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Kane, that the above correspondence be received 

and filed.  Carried. 

 

MUNICIPAL EXCESS LIABILITY JIF 

RE:     2021-2022 MELJIF Annual Report 

 

On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Kane, that the above correspondence be received 

and filed.  Carried. 

 

CAPE MAY COUNTY MUA 

RE:     January 2023 Regional Pump Station Flow 

Report 

 

On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Kane, that the above correspondence be received 

and filed.  Carried. 

 

STOCKTON UNIVERSITY 

RE:     2022 Annual Report – Condition of North 

Wildwood Beaches 

 

On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Kane, that the above correspondence be received 

and filed.  Carried. 

 

ANGLESEA FIRE COMPANY 

RE:     2022 Fire Operations Expense Report 

 

On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Kane, that the above correspondence be received 

and filed.  Carried. 

 

 

 



REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH 7, 2023 

 

NEW JERSEY DEP 

RE:     CAFRA Permit, Leonard & Barbara Carosiello, 

412 SW 15th Avenue 

 

On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Kane, that the above correspondence be received 

and filed.  Carried. 

 

NEW JERSEY DEP 

RE:     CAFRA Permit, Robert Panetta, 1303 Hoffman 

Canal 

 

On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Kane, that the above correspondence be received 

and filed.  Carried. 

 

SPECIAL EVENT 

RE:     St. Patrick’s Day Celebration, March 11 

   

 

On a motion by Del Conte, seconded by Kane, that the above special events application 

be approved.  Carried. 

 

SPECIAL EVENT 

RE:     Fallen Hero Polar Plunge, April 1   

 

On a motion by Del Conte, seconded by Kane, that the above special events application 

be approved.  Carried. 

 

APPOINTMENTS: 

 

Fire Department: 

 

Benjamin Morris   PT Firefighter/EMT  Start Work Date: 12/19/22 

 

On a motion by Kane, seconded by Bishop, the above temporary appointment be 

confirmed. Carried. 

 

Recreation Department: 

 

Maya Benichou   Summer Rec Aide Start Work Date: 12/19/22 

 

On a motion by Kane, seconded by Bishop, the above seasonal appointment be 

confirmed. Carried. 

 

Planning Board: 

 

Scott McCracken   Class IV             Unexpired Term ending 12/31/23  

 

On a motion by Kane, seconded by Bishop, the roll being called with all voting in the 

affirmative, the above appointment was confirmed.  Mr. McCracken will fill the vacancy 

created by the resignation of William Green.  

 

RESOLUTIONS: 

 

# 75-23 

RE:      2023 Emergency Temporary Appropriation 

          

The above resolution was offered by Bishop, seconded by Del Conte, the roll being 

called, all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 

adopted.  

 

 



REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH 7, 2023 

 

# 76-23 

RE:     Refund for Overpayment of Real Estate Taxes 

     

The above resolution was offered by Bishop, seconded by Kane, the roll being called, all 

voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly adopted.  

 

# 77-23 

RE:      Authorizing Refund of Dumpster Permit Fees 

          

The above resolution was offered by Bishop, seconded by Kane, the roll being called, all 

voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly adopted.  

 

# 78-23 

RE:      Rescheduling March 21, 2023 Council Meeting 

Time 

          

The above resolution was offered by Bishop, seconded by Kane, the roll being called, all 

voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly adopted.  

 

# 79-23 

RE:      Approving Certified Lists of Individuals 

Qualifying for 2022 Length of Service Program 

Credits 

          

The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Del Conte, the roll being called, 

all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 

adopted.  

 

# 80-23 

RE:      Approving Request for Reimbursement for 

Monies Paid to the North Wildwood Beach 

Patrol Pension Plan 

          

The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Del Conte, the roll being called, 

all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 

adopted.  

 

# 81-23 

RE:      Appointment of Alternate Municipal Prosecutor 

          

The above resolution was offered by Del Conte, seconded by Kane, the roll being called, 

all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 

adopted.  

 

# 82-23 

RE:      Authorizing a Professional Services Agreement 

with the Bernstein Design Group for Services 

Related to the North Wildwood Gateway Project 

          

The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Bishop, the roll being called, all 

voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly adopted.  

 

# 83-23 

RE:      Establishing Fees for Items of Equipment, 

Supplies and Personnel Pursuant to Ordinance 

1775 

          

The above resolution was offered by Bishop, seconded by Del Conte, the roll being 

called, all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 

adopted.  

 



REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH 7, 2023 

 

# 84-23 

RE:      Authorizing City Clerk to Advertise for Bids for 

City Line-Striping Project 

          

The above resolution was offered by Kane, seconded by Del Conte, the roll being called, 

all voting in the affirmative, the President of Council declared the resolution duly 

adopted.  
 

FINANCE/VOUCHER LIST: 
 

On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Kane, authorizing payment of all approved 

vouchers.  Carried.  Pursuant to Resolution #10-23, all bills listed below be paid and 

warrants drawn by the proper officers for the stated amounts. 

Check # Vendor Name Net Amount 

53845 AT&T MOBILITY                  2,111.00 

53846 ADVANCED ENVIRO SYSTEMS        1,863.00 

53847 AMERIFLEX                      546.25 

53848 ADP LLC                        231.95 

53849 BARBER CONSULTING SERVICES     300.00 

53849 BARBER CONSULTING SERVICES     300.00 

53850 BUILDING SAFETY CONF. OF NJ    498.00 

53851 BTS CLEANING SERVICES LLC      825.00 

53852 C.M.C.M.U.A.                   1,130.01 

53852 C.M.C.M.U.A.                   14,240.41 

53853 BRIAN CUNNIFF                  45.00 

53853 BRIAN CUNNIFF                  90.00 

53854 COMCAST                        395.00 

53855 COMCAST                        204.89 

53855 COMCAST                        214.00 

53855 COMCAST                        165.21 

53855 COMCAST                        104.85 

53855 COMCAST                        252.15 

53856 CAPE REGIONAL URGENT CARE      385.00 

53857 CORELOGIC                      1,927.84 

53857 CORELOGIC                      1,597.94 

53857 CORELOGIC                      1,984.65 

53858 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF NJ        9,137.94 

53859 DIANA L. LILLO                 90.00 

53860 DELL COMPUTER CORP.            1,117.99 

53860 DELL COMPUTER CORP.            2,461.00 

53861 DEVO & ASSOCIATES              20.76 

53862 FORD SCOTT & ASSOC., L.L.C.    4,000.00 

53863 FRED SCHIAVONE CONSTRUCTION    14,400.00 

53864 GLOUCESTER CTY POLICE ACADEMY  20.00 

53864 GLOUCESTER CTY POLICE ACADEMY  60.00 

53864 GLOUCESTER CTY POLICE ACADEMY  60.00 

53865 POWER DMS SOLUTIONS, INC       330.85 

53866 INTERSTATE MOBILE CARE         6,135.00 

53867 JOYCEMEDIA                     353.20 

53867 JOYCEMEDIA                     29.95 

53868 J. BYRNE AGENCY, INC.          500.00 

53869 L E A D                        40.61 

53870 LERETA LLC                     1,181.97 

53871 JOSEPH LLOYD                   45.00 

53872 MGL PRINTING SOLUTIONS         1,063.00 

53873 M. S. BROWN JEWELERS           140.00 

53874 MARSH & MCLENNAN INC           8,500.00 

53875 NJ STATE ASSN OF POL CHIEFS    299.00 

53875 NJ STATE ASSN OF POL CHIEFS    299.00 



53876 OPTIMIST CLUB OF THE WILDWOODS 50.00 

53877 THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRESS  17.60 

53878 quill . com                    86.10 

53879 Stockton University            32,986.38 

53880 STEVEN ROSSI                   90.00 

53880 STEVEN ROSSI                   45.00 

53881 SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL             2,339.81 

53881 SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL             3,110.78 

53881 SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL             14,607.19 

53881 SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL             83.42 

53881 SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL             138.12 

53881 SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL             63.00 

53882 STATE TOXICOLOGY LABORATORY    135.00 

53882 STATE TOXICOLOGY LABORATORY    180.00 

53883 Stefankiewicz & Belasco LLC    168.00 

53883 Stefankiewicz & Belasco LLC    98.00 

53883 Stefankiewicz & Belasco LLC    98.00 

53883 Stefankiewicz & Belasco LLC    140.00 

53883 Stefankiewicz & Belasco LLC    56.00 

53883 Stefankiewicz & Belasco LLC    182.00 

53883 Stefankiewicz & Belasco LLC    28.00 

53883 Stefankiewicz & Belasco LLC    308.00 

53884 TRIAD ASSOCIATES               87.50 

53884 TRIAD ASSOCIATES               1,500.00 

53884 TRIAD ASSOCIATES               410.00 

53884 TRIAD ASSOCIATES               875.00 

53885 TREASURER, STATE OF NEW JERSEY 100.00 

53886 TACTICAL PUBLIC SAFETY         450.00 

53887 VITAL SERVICES GROUP           1,480.48 

53888 VERIZON WIRELESS               570.15 

53889 VERIZON                        14.36 

53890 VISUAL COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC 3,319.54 

53891 WEST PAYMENT CENTER            409.06 

53892 Ryan McGrath                   148.07 

53893 Frank Losacco                  99.99 

53894 ACE Telecom Consulting, LLC    450.00 

53894 ACE Telecom Consulting, LLC    500.00 

53895 FRANK BASILE                   45.00 

53895 FRANK BASILE                   45.00 

53895 FRANK BASILE                   45.00 

53895 FRANK BASILE                   90.00 

53895 FRANK BASILE                   45.00 

53895 FRANK BASILE                   100.00 

53896 CME ASSOCIATES                 672.00 

53897 JOHN T FAIR JR                 135.00 

53897 JOHN T FAIR JR                 90.00 

53897 JOHN T FAIR JR                 90.00 

53898 MICHAEL GRISER                 38.98 

53899 KERRY HALL                     90.00 

53899 KERRY HALL                     90.00 

53899 KERRY HALL                     90.00 

53899 KERRY HALL                     45.00 

53899 KERRY HALL                     45.00 

53900 JUSTIN MELO                    23.00 

53901 MALEY GIVENS                   785.00 

53902 ERIC NEVIL                     11.99 

53903 ORIGINAL WATERMAN, INC.        320.00 

53904 SIRCHIE ACQUISITION CO. LLC    326.03 

53905 WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC         4,096.00 

53905 WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC         553.30 

 



REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH 7, 2023 

 

COUNCIL: 

 

MAYOR ROSENELLO reminded all of the St. Patrick’s Day Celebration, set to begin 

at 11:30 on Saturday at the Recreation Center. 

  

 

PUBLIC:  None. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

On a motion by Bishop, seconded by Koehler, that there being no further business before 

Council, we do now adjourn.  Carried.  5:11 PM. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 

 

This is a generalization of the meeting of March 7, 2023 and not a verbatim 

transcript. 

 

 





































































CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 

 

 ORDINANCE NO. 1898 
 

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE 
ACQUISITION OF VARIOUS FIRE APPARATUS, 
BY AND FOR THE CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD, 
IN THE COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, STATE OF NEW 
JERSEY; APPROPRIATING $989,600 THEREFOR 
AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $940,120 
IN BONDS OR NOTES TO FINANCE PART OF 
THE COST THEREOF 

 

BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

NORTH WILDWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (not 

less than two-thirds of all members thereof affirmatively concurring) AS FOLLOWS: 

  SECTION 1.  The improvement or purpose described in Section 3 of this bond 

ordinance is hereby authorized as a general improvement or purpose to be undertaken by the City of 

North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of New Jersey (the “City”).  For the said 

improvement or purpose stated in Section 3, there is hereby appropriated the sum of $989,600, 

said sum being inclusive of $49,480 as the amount of down payment for said improvements or 

purposes as required by the Local Bond Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:2-1 et seq., as amended and 

supplemented (the “Local Bond Law”).  The down payment is now available therefor by virtue of 

either provisions or a provision in a previously adopted budget or budgets of the City for down 

payment or for capital improvement purposes or from moneys actually held by the City. 

  SECTION 2.   For the financing of said improvement or purpose described in 

Section 3 hereof, and to meet the part of the $989,600 appropriation not provided for by application 

hereunder of the down payment, negotiable bonds of the City are hereby authorized to be issued 

in the principal amount of $940,120 pursuant to the Local Bond Law.  In anticipation of the 

issuance of said bonds and to temporarily finance said improvements or purposes, negotiable notes 

of the City in the principal amount not exceeding $940,120 are hereby authorized to be issued 

pursuant to and within the limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law. 

  SECTION 3.  (a)  The improvement hereby authorized and purpose for the financing 

of which said bonds or notes are to be issued is for the acquisition of various fire apparatus including, 



but not limited to, a Rescue Pumper Fire Truck, and all work, materials, equipment, labor and 

appurtenances as necessary therefor or incidental thereto. 

  (b) The estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes to be issued for said 

improvement or purpose is $940,120. 

  (c) The estimated cost of said improvement or purpose is $989,600, the excess 

thereof over the said estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes to be issued therefor is the down 

payment available for said improvement or purpose in the amount of $49,480. 

  SECTION 4.   In the event the United States of America, the State of New Jersey, the 

County of Cape May and/or a private entity make a contribution or grant in aid to the City, for the 

improvement and purpose authorized hereby and the same shall be received by the City prior to the 

issuance of the bonds or notes authorized in Section 2 hereof, then the amount of such bonds or notes 

to be issued shall be reduced by the amount so received from the United States of America, the State 

of New Jersey, the County of Cape May and/or a private entity.  In the event, however, that any 

amount so contributed or granted by the United States of America, the State of New Jersey, the County 

of Cape May and/or a private entity, shall be received by the City after the issuance of the bonds or 

notes authorized in Section 2 hereof, then such funds shall be applied to the payment of the bonds or 

notes so issued and shall be used for no other purpose. 

  SECTION 5.   All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times 

as may be determined by the Chief Financial Officer of the City, provided that no note shall mature 

later than one (1) year from its date unless such bond anticipation notes are permitted to mature at 

such later date in accordance with applicable law.  The notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates 

and be in such form as may be determined by the Chief Financial Officer.  The Chief Financial Officer 

of the City shall determine all matters in connection with the notes issued pursuant to this bond 

ordinance, and the signature of the Chief Financial Officer upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence 

as to all such determinations.  All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time in 

accordance with the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8(a).  The Chief Financial Officer is hereby 

authorized to sell part or all of the notes from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them 

to the purchaser thereof upon receipt of payment of the purchase price and accrued interest thereon 

from their dates to the date of delivery thereof.  The Chief Financial Officer is directed to report in 

writing to the governing body at the meeting next succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of 

the notes pursuant to this bond ordinance is made.  Such report must include the principal amount, 



the description, the interest rate, and the maturity schedule of the notes so sold, the price obtained and 

the name of the purchaser.  

  SECTION 6.   The Capital Budget of the City is hereby amended to conform with 

the provisions of this bond ordinance, and to the extent of any inconsistency herewith, a resolution in 

the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended Capital Budget 

as approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services, New Jersey Department 

of Community Affairs, will be on file in the Office of the Clerk and will be available for public 

inspection. 

  SECTION 7.   The following additional matters are hereby determined, declared, 

recited and stated: 

  (a) The improvement or purpose described in Section 3 of this bond ordinance is 

not a current expense and is an improvement or purpose which the City may lawfully undertake as a 

general improvement or purpose, and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed 

on property specially benefited thereby. 

  (b) The average period of usefulness of said improvement or purpose within the 

limitations of said Local Bond Law, according to the reasonable life thereof computed from the date 

of the said bonds authorized by this bond ordinance, is 10 years. 

  (c) The supplemental debt statement required by the Local Bond Law has been 

duly made and filed in the Office of the Clerk of the City and a complete executed duplicate thereof 

has been filed in the Office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services, New Jersey 

Department of Community Affairs, and such statement shows that the gross debt of the City as defined 

in the Local Bond Law is increased by the authorization of the bonds or notes provided for in this 

bond ordinance by $940,120 and the said obligations authorized by this bond ordinance will be within 

all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law. 

  (d) An aggregate amount not exceeding $200,000 for items of expense listed in 

and permitted under section 20 of the Local Bond Law is included in the estimated cost indicated 

herein for the purpose or improvement hereinbefore described. 

  SECTION 8.   The full faith and credit of the City are hereby pledged to the punctual 

payment of the principal of and the interest on the obligations authorized by this bond ordinance.  The 

obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the City, and the City shall be obligated to levy 



ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable property within the City for the payment of the obligations and 

the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount. 

  SECTION 9.   The City hereby declares the intent of the City to issue the bonds or 

bond anticipation notes in the amount authorized in Section 2 of this bond ordinance and to use 

proceeds to pay or reimburse expenditures for the costs of the purposes described in Section 3 of this 

bond ordinance.  This Section 9 is a declaration of intent within the meaning and for purposes of 

Treasury Regulations §1.100-2 or any successor provisions of federal income tax law. 

  SECTION 10.   The City Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized to prepare and 

to update from time to time as necessary a financial disclosure document to be distributed in 

connection with the sale of obligations of the City and to execute such disclosure document on behalf 

of the City.  The City Chief Financial Officer is further authorized to enter into the appropriate 

undertaking to provide secondary market disclosure on behalf of the City pursuant to Rule 10c2-12 

of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Rule”) for the benefit of holders and beneficial 

owners of obligations of the City and to amend such undertaking from time to time in connection with 

any change in law, or interpretation thereof, provided such undertaking is and continues to be, in the 

opinion of a nationally recognized bond counsel, consistent with the requirements of the Rule.  In the 

event that the City fails to comply with its undertaking, the City shall not be liable for any monetary 

damages, and the remedy shall be limited to specific performance of the undertaking. 

  SECTION 11.   The City covenants to maintain the exclusion from gross income 

under Section 103(a) of the Code of the interest on all bonds and notes issued under this ordinance. 

SECTION 12.   This bond ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first 

publication thereof after final adoption and approval by the Mayor, as provided by the Local Bond 

Law. 

 
 

____________________________________
Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 

 
_________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
Introduced:   February 21, 2023 
Advertised:   March 1, 2023  
Hearing/Final: March 21, 2023 
Advertised:   March 29, 2023 

 
 

(Effective April 19, 2023) 
 



 

CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
CALENDAR YEAR 2023 

ORDINANCE TO EXCEED THE MUNICIPAL BUDGET  
APPROPRIATION LIMITS  

AND TO ESTABLISH A CAP BANK 
 (N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.14) 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 1897 

 
WHEREAS, the Local Government Cap Law, N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.1 et seq., provides that in the 
preparation of its annual budget, a municipality shall limit any increase in said budget to 2.5% 
unless authorized by ordinance to increase it to 3.5% over the previous year’s final appropriations, 
subject to certain exceptions; and 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.15a provides that a municipality may, when authorized by 
ordinance, appropriate the difference between the amount of its actual final appropriation and the 
3.5% percentage rate as an exception to its final appropriations in either of the next two succeeding 
years; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood in the County of Cape May 
finds it advisable and necessary to increase its CY 2023 budget by up to 3.5% over the previous 
year’s final appropriations, in the interest of promoting the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood hereby determines that a 
3.5% increase in the budget for said year, amounting to $ 761,041.74 in excess of the increase in 
final appropriations otherwise permitted by the Local Government Cap Law, is advisable and 
necessary; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood hereby determines that any 
amount authorized hereinabove that is not appropriated, as part of the final budget shall be retained 
as an exception to final appropriation in either of the next two succeeding years. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of North 
Wildwood, in the County of Cape May a majority of the full authorized membership of this 
governing body affirmatively concurring, that, in the CY 2023 budget year, the final 
appropriations of the City of North Wildwood shall, in accordance with this ordinance and 
N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.14, be increased by 3.5 %, amounting to $ 761,041.74 and that the CY 2023 
municipal budget for the City of North Wildwood be approved and adopted in accordance with this 
ordinance.  

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that any amount authorized hereinabove that is not appropriated 
as part of the final budget shall be retained as an exception to final appropriation in either of the 
next two succeeding years. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this ordinance as introduced be filed 
with the Director of the Division of Local Government Services within 5 days of introduction.  

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this ordinance upon adoption, with the 
recorded vote included thereon, be filed with said Director within 5 days after such adoption. 

 
APPROVED: 
 

      ______________________________ 
      Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
       
 

ATTEST: 
 

_______________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 

 
Introduced:   February 21, 2023  
Advertised:   March 1, 2023  
Hearing/Final: March 21, 2023  
Advertised:    March 29, 2023  

    
 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

REFUND FOR OVERPAYMENT OF REAL ESTATE TAXES 

 

 WHEREAS, the Tax Collector reports that the following persons or associations of 

persons have overpaid and/or paid in error real estate taxes as set forth on the schedule 

below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Members of Council of the City 

of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey that refunds be 

given to the following persons or associations of persons in the amounts set forth: 
 

PROPERTY    PAYEE     AMOUNT 
 

BLK 28  LT 8    LERETA, LLC     $912.35 

2023 QTR 1    ATTN: CENTRAL REFUNDS 

     901 CORPORATE CENTER DR 

     POMONA, CA 91768 

 

BLK 47  LT 10  QUAL C0009  BRIAN OR AMY ELIZABETH WRIGHT $637.88 

2023 QTR 1    219 MIFFLIN ST 

     PHILADELPHIA, PA 19148 

 

BLK 169  LT 13  QUAL C0001  CORELOGIC REFUNDS DEPT  $419.54 

2023 QTR 1    3001 HACKBERRY RD 

IRVING, TX 75063 

 

BLK 227  LT 12    BOARDWALK’S BEST, INC  $1,718.99 

2023 QTR 1    PO BOX 218 

     WILDWOOD, NJ 08260 

 

BLK 233  LT 12  QUAL C0100  CORELOGIC REFUNDS DEPT  $1,123.76 

2023 QTR 1    3001 HACKBERRY RD 

IRVING, TX 75063 

 

BLK 295  LT 8  QUAL C0222  CRAIG OR SHARON SHARP   $517.59 

2023 QTR 1    1933 MORRELL ST 

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19115 

 

TOTAL          $5,330.11 
          

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Tax Collector be and he is hereby 

authorized, empowered and directed to make the necessary corrections in his records and to 

see to the payment of these refunds 

 

OFFERED BY: _____________________________SECONDED BY: ____________________________ 

*************************************************************************************** 

I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, 

do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Mayor and 

Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 21st day of March, 2023. 

 

Dated: ____March 21, 2022_______                                       Signed: ___________________________ 

                                   W.Scott Jett, City Clerk 

 

                        APPROVED: ____________________________ 

          Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor  

 
  Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent                                Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent  

Tolomeo     Koehler 

Rullo                                                                     Bishop 

Kane                                                                              Zampirri 

Del Conte        



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD TO ENTER 

INTO A SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR LAW 

ENFORCEMENT SERVICES FOR SPECIAL EVENTS 
 

WHEREAS, approvals have been granted for the holding many street festivals, which by 

virtue of North Wildwood City Code §376 are known as “special events”; and 

 

WHEREAS, the number of people attending these events rapidly have increased over the 

past few years; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of North Wildwood hires seasonal police officers to supplement 

the regular officers and the training period for most of these seasonal officers makes them not 

available to work on many early tourist season weekends including Memorial Day Weekend; and  

 

WHEREAS, in order to provide appropriate law enforcement services within the area of 

the aforementioned time periods without a concomitant decrease in police services elsewhere in 

the City of North Wildwood, it is necessary to engage the services of additional law enforcement 

personnel during Memorial Day Weekend and various special events; and 

 

WHEREAS, by entering into a Shared Services Agreement with the County of Cape 

May, Sheriff’s Department, the City of North Wildwood can meet the law enforcement needs of 

the City of North Wildwood for the aforementioned time periods in the most cost efficient 

manner; and 

 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 authorizes municipalities and counties to enter into an 

agreement for the exchange of interlocal services pursuant to the provisions of that statute known 

as the “Uniform Shared Services & Consolidation Act”. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of North 

Wildwood, County of Cape May and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1) All of the allegations of the preamble are incorporated herein by this reference thereto 

as though the same were set forth at length. 

2) A Shared Services Agreement hereby is authorized by and between the City of North 

Wildwood and the County of Cape May, Sheriff’s Department, for the provision of 

law enforcement services by the Sheriff’s Department to the City of North Wildwood 

in return for payment in an amount not to exceed    $ 35,000.00. 
 

OFFERED BY: _____________________      SECONDED BY: _______________________ 

********************************************************** 
STATE OF NEW JERSEY                                                               COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 

I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of 

New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution 

adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 

21st day of March 2023. 

 

Dated     March 21, 2023    Signed: _____________________________ 

                   W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 

 

 

Approved: __________________________ 

           Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 

    
 Aye      Naye Abstain Absent  Aye Naye Abstain Absent 

Tolomeo     Koehler     

Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     

Del Conte          

 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

Cape May County, New Jersey 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

ISSUANCE OF AMUSEMENT GAME LICENSES 
 

WHEREAS, an application has been made by the persons, firm and/or 

corporations set forth on the schedule attached hereto and made part thereof, 

for the issuance of Amusement Game License to be granted by this Issuing 

Authority; and 

 

WHEREAS, all things required by applicant have been complied with, 

this Body is of the opinion that said applicant should be granted and the 

license issued. 

  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of 

the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and the State of New 

Jersey, that the Amusement Game License as set forth in this resolution be 

and is hereby granted for the year 2023, unto the person, firms and/or 

corporation herein recited, for the premises in North Wildwood, New Jersey, 

set opposite their respective name. 
 

NW#/Licensee   Premises     Game #      
 

#20 Kassandra Vega-Torres  2318 Boardwalk      #1 Break a Dish 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

OFFERED BY: __________________ SECONDED BY: _______________________ 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY          COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 

I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, 

State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a 

Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a 

meeting duly held on the 21st day of March, 2023. 
 

Dated:    March 21, 2023     Signed: ____________________________                                

                 W. Scott Jett, City Clerk   

 

 

 

Approved: __________________________        

                Patrick Rosenello, Mayor 

 
 Aye      Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 

Tolomeo     Koehler     

Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     

Del Conte          

             
   
                 RESOLUTION #__________ 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

Cape May County, New Jersey 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

ISSUANCE OF AMUSEMENT GAME LICENSES 
 

WHEREAS, an application has been made by the persons, firm and/or 

corporations set forth on the schedule attached hereto and made part thereof, 

for the issuance of Amusement Game License to be granted by this Issuing 

Authority; and 

 

WHEREAS, all things required by applicant have been complied with, 

this Body is of the opinion that said applicant should be granted and the 

license issued. 

  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of 

the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and the State of New 

Jersey, that the Amusement Game License as set forth in this resolution be 

and is hereby granted for the year 2023, unto the person, firms and/or 

corporation herein recited, for the premises in North Wildwood, New Jersey, 

set opposite their respective name. 
 

NW#/Licensee  Premises     Game #      
 

#19 Brendan Norris  2405 Boardwalk      #1 Basketball Game 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

OFFERED BY: __________________ SECONDED BY: _______________________ 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY          COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 

I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, 

State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a 

Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a 

meeting duly held on the 21st day of March, 2023. 
 

Dated:    March 21, 2023     Signed: ____________________________                                

                 W. Scott Jett, City Clerk   

 

 

 

Approved: __________________________        

                Patrick Rosenello, Mayor 

 
 Aye      Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 

Tolomeo     Koehler     

Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     

Del Conte          

             
   
                 RESOLUTION #__________ 


